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14 transaction? 

15 MR. SPALLINA: I was involved as the 

16 lawyer for the estate, yes. It did not come to 

17 my attention until Kimberly Moran came to me 

18 after she received a letter from the Governor's 

19 Office stating that they were investigating 

20some fraudulent signatures on some waivers that 

21 were signed in connection with the closing of 
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22 the estate. 

i. The series of exchanges here presumes that Simon's signed the document 

on April 09, 2012 and it was later submitted in November. Yet, according to 

Moran's statement that is NOT Simon's signature on the document, it is her 

FORGED signature, it was not merely notarized in his absentia, it is not his 

signature at all on the document. 

e. Judge Colin has not at this point arrested Ted, Spallina, Tescher and Manceri for the 

crimes that he is fully aware of that took place in his court with these forged 

documents, and I am unclear if he has reported these felony crimes to the proper 

authorities as required by Judicial Cannons and Law at this time. These felony 

crimes are not those of Moran or related to her document forgeries and fraud and 

are wholly new crimes f did not report in my initial complaint, as I had not learned of 

them at that time. I do believe I sent to your offices updates regarding these 

matters however. That the Sheriff's department should note that the Judge stated 

twice in the September 13, 2013 hearing, the transcript exhibited herein, that he 

should read Robert Spallina, Esq., Donald Tescher, Esq., Mark Manceri, Esq. and my 

brother Ted, their Miranda warnings. Not for the crimes committed and admitted 

to by Moran that you have most successfully prosecuted but for NEW CRIMES he 

found they had committed, including Fraud on the Court and filing of false 

instruments in official proceedings through identity theft of a deceased person. 

f, Further, at the hearing Spallina LIES to the Court by stating that the signatures on 

the Waiver's resubmitted by Moran were the same signatures as on the alleged 

originals, yet Moran's statement to the Sheriff contradicts this statement entirely. 

23 THE COURT: So what's the resolution of 
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24 the notary problem? Has that been resolved? 

25 MR. SPALLINA: I can speak to it. 

00050 

1 MR. MANCERI: Please, Robert, go ahead. 

2 The Judge is addressing you, be my guest. 

3 MR. SPALLINA: In April of last year we 
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4 met with Mr. Bernstein in April of 2012 to 

5 close his wife's estate. 

6 THE COURT: No, I know that part. 

7 MR. SPALLINA: Okay. 

8 THE COURT: I mean everyone can see he 

9 signed these not notarized. When they were 

10 sent back to be notarized, the not11ry notarized 

11 them without him re-signing it, is that what 

12 happened? 

13 MR. SPAlLINA: Yes, sir. 

14 THE COURT: So whatever issues arose with 

15 that, where are they today? 

16 MR. SPALLINA: Today we have a signed 

17 affidavit from each of the children other than 

18 Mr. Bernstein that the original documents that 

19 were filed with The Court were in fact their 

20 original signatures which you have In the file 

21 attached as Exhibit A was the original document 

22 that was signed by them. 

23 THE COURT; It was wrong for Moran to 

24 notarize -- so whatever Moran did, the 

25 documents that she notarized, everyone but 

00051 
1 Eliot's side of the case have admitted t hat 

2 those are still the original signatures of 

3 either themselves or their father? 

4 MR. SPALLINA: Yes, sir. 

g. From the statement above Mr. Spallina, an Attorney at Law, has falsified 

information in <i court proceeding by stating the signatures were not forged and 
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were the original signatures and th is poses new crimes that were not originally filed 

in the Moran investigation. I would like to have Spallina charged with this most 

serious crime of false statements in official proceedings by an attorney at law. 

2. From the Sheriff's report you state, 

a. That the "tracing" aka FORGERY is critical in these matters, as stated by Judge Colin 

in the Sept 13, 2013 hearing, when he states, 

17 THE COURT: Mr. Bernstein, I want you t o 

18 understand something. Let's say you prove what 

19 seems perhaps to be easy, that Moran notarized 

20 your signature, your father's signature, other 

21 people's signatures after you signed it, and 

22 you signed it without the notary there and they 

23 signed it afterwards. That may be a wrongdoing 

24 on her part as far as her notary republic 

25 abil ity, but the question is, unless someone 

00060 

1 claims and proves forgery, okay, forgery, 

2 proves forgery, the document will purport to be 

3 the document of the person who signs it ... 

Yollr investigation and arrest for fraudulent notarization of documents fails to 

prosecute properly for the admitted crime of forgery, as the document you are 

arresting her for is not a document I or my father signed that a notary stamp was 

then affixed to as your charges indicate. Instead, the document contains a forged 

signature on a document she wholly recreat ed and affixed a notary stamp on, which 

is not the document I or my father signed at all but rather a document she signed 

and this changes everything in the estate. 

b. Further, there are conflicting statements made by Moran to two separate 

Investigatory agencies regarding the documents, which implicate her in Perjury. 

Where at first Moran claims to the Governor 's office that the documents were 
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"identical" other than the fraudulent notary stamp she affixed and then telling a 

wholly different story to the Sheriff department, whereby she claims to have wholly 

recreated the documents and then "traced" aka forged six signatures making them 

wholly dissimilar and not "identical" at all. This appears to be felony Perjury and 

obstructing official investigations through false statements. 

c. Moran's statement above to the Sheriff's office therefore contradict her statement 

to the Governor, as she now admits to "tracing" aka forging the signatures, which is 

yet another distinct and separate felony crime times six signatures, including one for 

my deceased father. Therefore, Moran should be charged for felony forgery that 

she has now admitted to in your investigation, in addition to the fraudulent 

notarization of documents, which she was arrested for already. 

d. Based on these facts, I would like to press additional charges for the crime of perjury 

by Moran as well as forgery, as the perjury was not learned until after reviewing 

your arrest report with the conflicting statement. Now it becomes imperative to 

find out which of these statements is true, if either, and why she is lying to 

authorities. Again, we allege that Simon never signed a Waiver in April or 

November and that both documents were forged for him, along with a host of 

others. 

MUONS. ~ ALSO BroKll: 9il'fff . S!1ALLIW&. .Altom:. BPAl'..JJNA S'l!AHD lfli WAS NO': 
AWARE Cl!' MO~'S AC'l'lONS UN'iifl'dtiHE 'l'Or.D HIM. ~ S'l'Aft:D .SRB WAS MADI A .;ii·: 

THM O'XKERS lU\l') CATJGHT ONTO wHA'l fi~ tlID QliC}; SUK RKCfltvtlP NO':IC!i: l!'P.ll?it !CllE 
OOVlilRNO!'\' !l OF!i"lQE, HOT MY i:Pt;IOATtON Ol:VUtON. tzf,:tOT li'II.Er> A COm"LUN'f ~ I SR 
WITH irus $TAT&. ! WAS S~l'LI'&D ~'ffl A COP'X: O't ~HE ~ nm 
CO!.\MSl?ONPtmc& Dll nro·~. t AI.SO ~i>o~~mrn S'A::m TUl'li:R ~K::mG mm Am\IU: O'i' 
~ .nN!:Sl'Ic.A'fIClt. ET.IOT S1.l'l>l'!LT2D A SWOaN WR:t'l'lli:H 0th~ 'llO THlt ORIGIN .... ..... 

e. The statements by Spallina and Moran regarding when Spallina knew of the criminal 

acts is another highly relevant point in the investigation and evidence of perjury 

exists in the st atements made by both Moran and Spallina. Moran claims to first 

learn people were on to her, when she is notified by the Governor's Office in a letter 

dated July 23'0 2013. Spallina states he was not aware of Moran's actions until she 

told him, which according to her statements to authorities was sometime after July 

23'd 2013 when she was contacted by the Governor's office. This statement that 

they did not know untll that time is materially false as they learned of the crimes of 

Moran and the forged and fraudulent documents on or about May 06, 2013, when 

Spallina was served two separate Petitions filed by me with the probate courts. The 

Petitions were already submitted to you in the Moran investigation and contained 
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the forged and fraudulent documents and the allegations against Moran and other!>. 

The Petitions served to them on May 6, 2013 filed with both Judge Colin and Judge 

French were titled "EMERGENCY PETITION TO: FREEZE ESTATE ASSETS, APPOINT 

NEW PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, INVESTIGATE FORGED AND FRAUDULENT 

DOCUMENTS SUBMITIED TO THIS COURT AND OTHER INTERESTED PAIUIES, 

RESCIND SIGNATURE OF EUOT BERNSTEIN IN ESTATE OF SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN AND 

MORE" ("Petition 1".) The Petitions containing the forged and fraudulent 

documents can be found@ 

www.iviewit.tv/20130506PetitionFreezeEstates.pdf 15th Judicial Florida 

Probate Court and 

www .iviewit tv /2013 0512MotionRehea rReopenObstructron. pdf US District 

Court Pages 156-582 

In the September 13, 2013 hearing Spallina also claims to the Judge falsely that, 

15 MR. SPALLINA: I was involved as the 

16 lawyer for the estate, yes, It did not come to 

17 my attention until Kimberly Moran came to me 

18 after she received a letter from the Governor's 

19 Office stating that they were investigating 

20 some fraudulent signatures on some waivers that 

21 were signed in connection with the closing of 

Page 16 
22 the estate. 

Therefore, Spallina's claims in your investigation that he did not know about the 
crimes unt il Moran confessed to him which is factually false as he must hide that 
they knew of the crimes in May and did nothing but try to fiqu idate assets as fast as 

they could before anyone caught on, Spallina was well aware of the crimas of 
forgery and fraud alleged against Moran in May 2013 when he was served the 
Petitions months before he tries to claim in court and to investigators, What Is 
important to note is that Spallina failed to take any actions to notify authorities or 

correct the matters with the court when he learned of them in May, Until the long 
arm of the law came knocking months later at Moran's door does he finally take 
act ion in September to rectify these matters, claiming that he just learned of them 

in July when Moran was noticed by the Governor. Thls again is making false 
statements in official investigations <ind in a court and I would like to file a 
complaint against Robert Spallina for this false statement of fact_ 
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3. From the Sheriff's report you claim, 

m ~ars OASR. n. $P.EAlt?'NG WX'tK Sl'.u.LIWI. }~;.~.~~ ~~T '1'112 Z)OCCOO'al'l m I 
4;QUBS'l'tQN5 CWl.N~S ~ml nnmR:C~Cil O'fi: PllF.SoNlCL ~P~li'n IN 'fHJl i:$V.Ta OF 

~'j(~~y MlRNSTEl:.N PTlOM Sn«w ro{D SliI'RUY'ff CJf~~ '1'0 'N11iilR CRANI>ClftU>RiU. 

a. This statement from Spallina that the "document In questions changes the 

inheritance of personal property in the estate of Shirley Bernstein from Simon and 

Shirley's children to their grandchildren," contradicts the statements made to the 

Sheriff's office by Jill and Lisa and Ted in the report whereby they claimed "That as 

far as they know, the fraudulent notarization changed nothing with the estate" and 

Ted's claim "t hat the mistake did not affect the estate." The question now is who is 

telling the t ruth, Spallina or my siblings. 

b. If the documents change the beneficiaries fraudulently, this would constitute 

CONVERSION and THEFT that was enabled through a fraud on the court with forged 

and fraudulent documents and a fraud on the true and proper beneficiaries. 

c. In the October 28, 2.013 Evidentiary Hearing it was learned that not only did the 

Waivers affect the estate of Shirley but other documents filed, including the alleged 

fraudulently notarized Will and Amended Trust filed by Spallina and Tescher in my 

father's estate, all now combine to throw into question who the ultimate 

beneficiaries will be In my mother's estate. The question of who the beneficiaries 

are will now have to be determined by the courts, due to the crimes of Moran and 

others. Therefore, I would say that contrary to my siblings statements that the 

crimes had no effect on the estate, contradicted by Spallina's statement that ft 

changes beneficial interests, the crimes have had a devast ating effect on the estate 

of my mother and the ultimate beneficiaries who have been damaged immensely 

and at great cost t hus far. 

4. From the Sheriff's report you stated, 

AND S~ mrn.NDTEIN. 'l'HE ON.r.Y CJUl4INAL WRONGPOINQS JP00ND ~ THIB 
~J:ONE!> ~VCOLltN'I.'1.Y NO'l'ARIDD \'.>OCOMBN:r,8 . ,t)'' ,,,: .. 

a. That this statement is materially false and should be corrected in the report, as you 

also found criminal wrongdoings, including Forgery aka "'tracing" of signatures and 

farted to identify this crime properly in the report or prosecute for ADMIITED 

fORGERY. That this statement is therefore rnaterlally false and should be corrected 

and the correct crimes prosecuted. 
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b. You were also given evidence of t he criminal wrongdoing of Spallina, Tescher, 

Manceri and Ted exposed in the September 13, 2013 hearings. These crimes 

involved new crimes in closing the estate with a dead person as if aHve and while 

related to the crimes of Moran, were committed with a variety of different 

documents and by different parties, who committed fraud on the court and more by 

Tescher, Spallina, Moran, Manceri, Baxley and Ted. judge Colin identified these 

crimes and criminals as already exhibited herein and earlier submissions to your 

office in the Moran case. 

c. That you were also aware that the documents changed who received personal 

properties and th1s is a crime of conversion and theft as well, as the fraudulent and 

forged documents of Moran, according to Spallina, caused a conversion of personal 

properties to the wrong beneficiaries. 

d. Did you review the alleged Will and Amended and Restated Trust filed in my father's 

estate given to you? Whereby these documents also appear fraudulently notarized 

by now a one Lindsay Baxley, whom complaints were filed against w ith the 

Governor's office for improper notarizatfon. On these documents, both Moran and 

Spallina aided Baxley, as they signed as witnesses to the documents she improperly 

notarized. Further, the fraudulent Will and Amended and Restated Trust give 

Tesch er & Spallina alleged powers as executors/personal representatives of the 

estate of Simon and where Spallina drafted these documents as Attorney at Law 

only days before Simon passed away, while undergoing a battery of physical and 

psychological tests for problems with his brain and more. Spallina further witnesses 

the documents on these fraudulently notarized documents, again evidencing 

alleged fraud and fraudulent official documents in an official proceeding filed with 

the courts. This fraudulent witnessing of key estate documents that Spallina 

drafted, witnessed and gained financial benefits from and control of the estates 

with, represents new crimes which Spallina should be investigated for and 

prosecuted for. Again, it is alleged that the Will and Amended Trust were done post 

mortem and are fwther forgeries and that these documents were used to ILLEGALLY 

seize Dominion and Control over the estates and begin conversion of the properties 

to the knowingly wrong parties through a variety of felony frauds and thefts. 

e. Did you review the real estate documents signed by Ted that appear fraudulent <1nd 

were submitted as part of the additional evidence provided to you in the Moran 

case? It should be noted that it was learned that prior to the October 28, 2013 

Evldentiary Hearing that Ted was acting in fiduciary roles that he had not had prior 

to that day to liquidate assets. During the time Ted acted in the false fiduciary 

capacities he sold and converted real estate property and distributed the funds 
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knowing t hat he did not have the fiduciary power to act in any capacity at the time. 

Ted took no legally necessary steps to properly notify the court or the alleged 

beneficiaries of his presumed fiduciary capacities in Shirley's estate because t hey 

were not legal. It w as learned in the September 13, 2013 hearing that no successors 

to Simon were ever elected in the estate or trusts, as Simon closed the estat e of 

Shirley and administered her t rust while dead, as part of the fraud on the court and 

t he beneficiaries. 

f. Ted also claimed in the September 13, 2013 hearing that he was Trustee of the 

estate of Shirley, which was learned later in the hearing to be a false statement, as 
Simon died as Personal Representative and Trustee of Shirley's estate and then 

while dead closed Shirley's estate as if he was alive. Simon w as used to 

fraudulently close the estate while dead, as it was learned that Attorne·~s at Law 

Spallina and Tescher did not notify the court of his death and elect a successor 

Personal Representative or Trustee. Therefore, no successors were ever elected or 

granted Letters of Administration after Simon died, as would be the normal action 

when the Personal Representative dies, other than when identrtv theft and fraud on 

the court is being committed with a dead person. 

5. From your report you claim, 

·i~~fo\t'i.I ,":1(1.t\J:\Pl' ~ ft>\.J. n.i;.~J..tllu ~' .L.S-.VD:t'"°-t-UA.&.".L.VN V l\ \.t~~.& l'IL•MfU.l"i~ .. 

. :!~~:·-~EO ON 'l'Hll 17'AC'l'$ .Nm P'.Im>ING!l Oli' Tl119 :nM:.a~~'.J'lON, I rnn> PR0~8 
<:Au!Jr.: FOR 'l'~ AA!IES:t OJI' ~ i'OR CR.D«NAI. AC1'IONS" UNDER 'f!G1 co:r.o:a or· uw ~ 
'?HROQG~UBE 0'&' Sll.fiJLAT'HD ?.EGAL l'ROCEBS, Ii'. 8 • S , 0 4 3 • ()SSS -.~b) , PUE 'l:O 'l'Hil F 'l' 

T!iA't' iilix "a::!f P. wu.i.ntG"MY" AND KNow.tNGLY S:oon,J\'l'G A LKCll%. ·°'6R~S 61" ~ LiGA!. 
DOCUMlr:N~~GARDIN(; ln':RSONAL l'tWPU'tY, ~<.>WIN(; 'tHA'r 'rli1: ~~ CO!i'l'ADU:O 
rnAUb~..J';SI~TOlUlS, 'tMIS CA82 ~NS OPi:N'. ";;_ !(].!·· ., 
Tl'lt'l'~.r.'l'TVR: 'AVhn·.W · MTT.T."t::"R i?'ln.t , :;:.-::. 

a. Moran's acts were also fo rgery, why was she not charged with it7 

b. Moran's acts also became part of a fraud on a court when t hey were filed in an 

official proceeding, why was she not charged with that as well? 

c. Identity Theft was committed regarding Simon's forged documents post mortem 

being filed In the courts why was she not charged with that? 

6. Insurance Fraud and Fraud on a Federal Court involving Robert Spallina, l<imberly Moran 

and Theodore Bernstein. 

a. Robert Spall!na fil ed a claim with Heritage Union Life Insurance Company for a policy 

on my father Simon Bernstein, acting as "trustee" of a what Spallina has stated is a 

lost trust, allegedly named the "Simon Bernstein Irrevoca ble Insurance Trust Dtd. 
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6/21/95." EXH!BIT 5 -SPA LUNA CLAIM FORM. That MORAN is also involved in 

drafting an.d sending via mail and wire letters on behalf of Spallina to t he Insurance 

carrier to effectuate this fraud. 

b. Robert Spallina knew he was not the "trustee" of this lost trust, as he has 

consistently maintained that he has never seen the trust or had possession of the 

trust and that due to the trust being lost, it was a "best gt1ess" as to who the 

beneficiaries and trustees were, see EXHIBIT 6- SPALLINA CORRESPONDENCES 

REGARDING THE "LOST" TRUST 

c. After the claim was rejected by the carrier for failing to provide a clear path to the 

beneficiaries or trustees and failing to provide a trust document validating Spallina's 

and Ted's claims to be trustees. Ted and his brother-in-law's brother, attorney at 

law Adam Simon, Esq. then filed a breach of contract lawsuit in Federal Court with 

Ted claiming to the federal court now to be the "trustee" of the lost trust. The same 

lost trust that Spallina claimed to be "trustee" for when filing his fraudulent 

insurance claim. The breach of contract suit w as brought because the carrier would 

not pay Spallina acting as Trustee of the lost trust and asked for a probate court 

order approving the lost trust beneficiaries Spallina claimed. The lawsuit was filed 

wfthout my knowledge despite claims the benefits were in part for me and I was 

notified when the life insurance company filed a counter complaint against Ted and 

A. Simon and sued me as a third party defendant. This suit alerted me that they 

were trying to abscond with the benefits through this frivolous breach of contract 

lawsuit, constituting Abuse of Process, Fraud on a US District Court and insurance 

frat1d. That Ted, Pam, Jill and Lisa do not want the benefits to flow to the estate as 

is t he law in a lost beneficiary situation typically, as their children will get the funds. 

In Ted and Pam's case, their children are adults and would directly receive the 

proceeds if paid to the estate, which provides a motive for the fraud. That the lost 

trust and the lost insurance policy (not even the carrier appears to have a copy) and 

the documents and records of certain of the trusts involved were maintained by 

Pam and her husband David B. Simon, Esq. Despite Rule 26 disclosures from the 

carrier and Ted, at this time no trust or insurance contract has been produced by 

any party making claim, including the insurance companies and banks involved and 

this may indicate suppression or destruction of documents in efforts to perpetrate a 

frat1d. 

d. That Tescher and Spallina have also been counter sued in this federal case but have 

failed as of this date to respond. 

7. Questions for Det Miller 
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a. Did you just take statements from people at face value when determining the 

voracity of their statements? Did you investigate any of the perjuries that occurred 

in the various criminal and civil investigations and court transcripts of Moran or 

Spallina t hat were sent to you that wholly contradict statements made to the 

Sheriff's office? 

b. Did you review the hearing transcript statements whereby Judge Colin Identified 

OTHER documents that were presented to the court by Spallina, Tescher, Manceri 

and Ted filed POST MORTEM by my father, not the documents done by Moran but 

other documents used to perpetrate a fraud on the court to dose the estate, using 

documents and claims of Simon after he was dead, using him as if he were alive? 

c. For all of these NEW crimes presented herein I would Hke to f ile NEW criminal 

complaints for identity t heft, fraud on the court, conversion, insurance fraud, fraud, 

etc. against each and every party involved and for each and every crime committed 

where there is prima facie evidence for each and admissions. Millions of dollars of 

cash and assets are missing from the estates, inventories are specious, and 

documents are suppressed from the beneficiaries including two trusts, an insurance 

contract and more. 

d. Did you review the reasons for Judge Colin claiming that he should reaci Miranda's 

to Ted, Spallina, Tescher and Manceri for fraud on a court and more in the closing of 

Shirley's estate with a series of other apparently fraudulent documents that are all 

improperly notarized or otherwise signed. 

That based on the information contained herein and in my prior complaint regarding 
Moran and others, I would like to tile the following criminal charges in separate. claims or 
as one conspiracy claim, including but not limited to; 

1. Perjury, several counts against Moran for conflicting statements regarding forgery and 

fraud in investigations. 

2. Forgery, against Moran 

3. Fraudulent Notarizations and alleged Forgery, against Lindsay Baxley 

4. Perjury and false statements in official proceedings by Robert Spallina 

5. Fraud on a Court and False official documents filed in the Probate Court, against Robert 

Spallina, Donald Tesch er and Mark Manceri. 

6. Personal and Real Property Theft and Conversion against Spallina, Tescher, Manceri, 

Ted, Moran, Baxley, Pam, Jill and Lisa. 

a. New evidence in approximately $1,000,000.00 of jewelry stolen from the 

estates now exists that was not reported in inventories of Simon or Shirley and 

2753 N.W. 34lh St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
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Dct{'ctivc Ryan Miller 
Palm Beach County Shcrifrs Office 
lii1rn11cial Crimes Unit 

Page 18 of20 
Tuesdny, December 3, 2013 

Re: CASE 1113097087- HESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR KIMBERLY 
MORAN 

were removed from the estate by Ted, Pam, Jill and Lisa. Certain items that 

were listed on inventories prepared by Ted do not match up to appraisals that 

were done in 2010 for insurance purposes and the numbers are hundreds of 

thousands different for what appear identical pieces, yet the discrepancies in 

color and clarities may indicate th11t fencing of jewels took place and 

replacement with inferior jewels were used for Ted's appraisal. See EXHIBIT_ -

TED 20l3 ESTATE JEWELRY APPRAISAL AND 2010 CHARTIS INSURANCE 

APPRAISAL 

7. Conspiracy, against Spallin11, Tescher, Manceri, Ted, Moran, Baxfey, Pam, Jill and Lisa 

8. Identity Theft, Robert Spallina, Donald Tescher and Moran. 

9. Mail and Wire Fraud against Spallina, Teschcr, Mornn and Baxley. 

10. Insurance Fraud 

Where allegations of MURDER of my father abounded from day one of his death, with 
claims of overdosing and poisoning and an autopsy and police investigation ordered and 
controlled by Ted, blaming or framing my father's girlfriend, Maritza Puccio. 

While there were talks in May 2012 that my father was considering making changes to 
his estate plan, these plans were never completed and without the fraudulent and forged 
documents done post mortem for him, the changes would never have taken place. 

These fraudulent and forged documents materially change the beneficiaries, the trustees 
and the distribution oflhe estates assets, converting the assets to improper parties and 
therefore all these other documents than the Waivers Moran admitted criminal acts in 
creating must be individually investigated and the crimes they permit must then also be 
prosecuted. Where Moran and Spallina arc found perjuring statements to officials there 
is indisputably more to investigate and properly prosecute. 

My father was an expert estate planner, he invented complex insmance plans involving 
complex estates for 40 years or more, he was one of the most successful in the industry 
and if he had w anted his estate beneficiaries changed they would have been perfect 
documents and not materially flawed, improperly notarized and forged and illegally 
notarized for him. My father stood for integrity in my life and he \vould have never filed 
perj ured statements in official documents like on the Petition to Discharge or filed 
fraudulent inventories and other documents. My father would be ashamed of what his 
children have done to change the beneficiaries to their likings, POST MORTEM, through 
these frauds and not allow his and Shirley's last wishes to be executed properly and 
monies transferred to lite beneficiaries they elected prior to the attempted frauds. 

Thank you for your prompt consideration of these requests. 

2753 N.W. 341
" St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
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Detective Ryan Miller 
Plllm DcRch County Shel'ifrs Office 
Fiun11cinl Crimes Unit 

Page 19 of20 
Tuesdny, December 3, 2013 

Re: CASE fl 13097087 ·RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR KIMBERLY 
MORAN 

cc/ec: Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin 

Honorable Martin Colin 

Honorable David French 

Enclosure(sYAttachment(s)/URL's 

Respectfully Yours, 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Founder & Inventor 

Iviewit I Ioldings, Inc. - DL 
Iviewit Holdings, lnc. - DL 
Jviewit 1-loldings, Inc. - FL 
Ivicwit Technologies, Inc. - DL 
Uview.com, Inc. - DL 
lviewit.com, Inc. - FL 
Jviewit.com, Inc. - DL 
I.C., Inc. - FL 
Ivicwit.com LLC - DL 
Ivicwit LLC - DL 
1viewit Corporation - FL 
lviewit, Inc. - FL 
lviewit, Inc. - DL 
lviewit Corporation 

All Uniform Resoui·ce Locators ( URL's ) and the contents of those URUs 
ate incorporated in entirety by reference herein and thcl'cfore must be 
included in your hard copy file WITH ALL EXHIBITS, as par·t of this 
concspondence and as further evidcntiary material to l>e Investigated. Due 
to allegfltions alleged by New York State Supreme Court Whistleblower 
Chdstine C. Anderson a11cl similnr claims in the Ivicwit RJCO & 

2753 N. \V. 34•h St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) I (561) 886.7628 (c) I (561) 245-8644 (t) 
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Detective Ryan Miller Pag~ 20 of20 
Tursdny, December 3, 2013 Palm B~acl1 County Sheriffs Offire 

Financial Cl'imes Unit 

Re: CASE fJ 13097087 - HESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST ltEPORT FOR KIMUERl, Y 
MORAN 

ANTITRUST Lawsuit regarding Document Destruction aud Tampering with 
Official Complaints and Records, PRINT all refe1·e11ced URL's and their 
conespo11ding exhibits and attach them to your hard copy file, as this is now 
necessary to ensure fair and impartial review. 

Ju oi·der to confirm that NO DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION OR 
ALTERCATIONS have occurred, once complete forwal'd n copy of this 
corresponclcncc with all exhibits nnd materials included to, Eliot I. Bernstein 
at the address listed herein. This will insure that all parties are reviewing the 
same documentatiou a ml no additional illegal activity is taking place. If you, 
for any reason, are incapable of providing this confirmation copy, please put 
youl' reasons for failure to comply in writing and send that to Eliot I. 
Bcmstcin at the address listed herein. Note~ that this is a request only fo1• a 
copy of this Correspondence and the refe1·euced materials and NOT a 
request for any Case Investigation infonnalion, which mny be protected b.Y 
law. 

cmb/eib 

2753 N.\V. 34lh SI. Boe~ Raton, Florida 334'.14 -3459 
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KIMBERLY-FRANCES MORAN, WIF, 
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·. . . . .. r~ . 
·1) . :_ FALSE Q.R FRAt,Jl)UJ.,ENT.ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SIGNATURE BY NOTARY . ·PUBLIC . .. . . . . ·... . 

Jn $he·N.ame and by A~•hoiity .. ofthe s'"te ()f FJorida: .. : . : ' . ·. : ·. . . - . . :. . • ' ~ . '. 

DAVI~ A~ON:t;JERO, Sto_te Attorney for 'he Fifteen.th J~dicial Circuit, Prum Beach County, FJo~d,a, by 
and through his uodersigned Assistant St"'te Attorney, charges that: . . · ·. · · . 

Co"UNT l: KIMBERLY FRANCES MORAN on c;)r _al;)Qu~ Nciveinber i9, 20)2, in the CoUJ)ty .of P.11tm 
Beach imd" State. of Florida, did, whUe ·a notary .public, f~ise!y or frnua_ulently -take iin" a,cknowJe~gment . 
of an ih.strUin"ent ~ a not_ary_. publi~. or false_ly .or f'.rauduleiltly make t\ eertlfieate.as. a· ~otru'y :p~~lic or .. 
faJse"ly or fraudulen_tly receive; an ·acknowiedgment of the sl~tuie pf ELIOT B~ll'NSTEJN on a ·written 
instnuncn·t, contrai)r"-to Florlda$taMe l 17.105. (3 DEG FBL) 

SA 2013ECOOOJ48AMB 

DAV JD ARONBERG 
STATE ATIORNEY 

· HAEL J .. RACHEL 
L. BAR NO. 0990604 

Assistant ~tate Attorney 
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit 
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·.·. ·.· .·· 
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·. ·.·. . .: . .. 
',. '. . STATE Of'. FLORJOA .· :·. . . 

. COUNTY. OF PALM BEACH 
. . . ·. . A)J~Med ,btfore me, Ml<?HAEL J. ·RACHE~ Assistant State Atto~ey f~r .Palm B<'.ach Co~ty, 

Flprida> personally known.to tne, who, be_l{lg fi1st,9~Jy sworn, s~ys t.hat t~cf aJl~g~tion~ ~ set.foi!Jt.· in the 
.: for~~?i ~g · if!.f C?rin~~Jon .·are, ~~~ed . µpori f.acts tha~ hi:tve, .b~~" ·~~~m. to as . ~ru~. )Uld whic~.) f triJ~, ~o.ul.d . 

con.smuteJtie offense. t.her~11) c;:harged, ·that thlll prQse<:l!t1on 1s mstlt:µted m good faith, and ·certifies that 
. .testimony lind~r .path has ~e'n:re~iv~ from the m~tei-i~l ·Witness or witnesses for .. 'the ·oifense .. '· .. · ... · . . . . ... •. . . : - .. ·.-... . . . : . . ' · .. · . . - . - . ' . . . 

~· ~ ·.· ... ·. ··. ·· . . · .· .. ~~i·.· 
Swom to and subs~ribcd to b;fore me this~ d.•y ofOctob~r, 2013. . · 

'MJR/ds. ·. . . . 
Citatioo Nos. (if applicable): . . . . . 

FCJC REFERENCE N.!)MBER; . . . . , . ·~· · '. . . . . 
I) FALSE OR FRJ\UD0LENT ACKNOWLEDOMENT OF SIGNATURE 'BY: NOTARY PUB UC 2699 . . . : . . . . . ·. . . . ·· .. ' . . . . . .. 

. . 

·. . .·· . : .. 'l!fOTl({EQf·C(~NfJOENTl,\~INFpRM41JO.l,ll~l'i'~lf11@1JR1'flLJNG .. ' ' ..... <· · 
Pl,!rs1:111m t.o flo~ld11 RµJe of Jud,lclal ~dmll).lsl,.a11on 2;4ZO(d)(~), the file~ _of this ~ourtrec_or4 H~f9rmatlon) ll'.ldlca.te.s 
that connilentlafiotormatlon Is 1n·c1u·ded within the document belrl- ni~il· t~ wli: So(lai Securl . -Number . t 19.0714. · 

SI\ 201lEC000348AMB 

-:~ ·---~:.~~ ----·-----'--'---~. __ ·. ___ _ 
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OBTS~umbor ; : '· ·. :. ·~ROi:l~BlJ: cAU,,~t;,.;AFFIPAY.JT . :' : .... ·. . '. 3 

. . , · ·1. Arrest 2. N.TA 3. R · stforWarrant "4.'Re uest fOf'Ca la$ Jwenlle 
l,\gl!_ncy_.O~I NlllJ'lber · . · ."-. Nle.'!c;Y Ne,11\e : , . ·· .. · . . ·.'.. ·. _-_ :· ·. "· ': A9il!ICY.Rt!f>O:l1 Nu.mber 
. FLO. 6 . 0 ... 0 : .. o 0 0 · .: - -\ JIALM BJ:ACH COUNTY a.t{ERIF.PS OF.FIC!; · . 06:;. . 3-097067 
-c~rge Type:. ··:... 1, Felony . : ·:_ .3.:: 1~(1"1Je~i>r ,: 5.-or~.~_ani;e . - · · . Spe,c;tat Notes: · · .. , · 
Check as many 0 2.'Traffic Felony D 4 • .'frpll'ie Mfidemeanor D 6. other : 

.. , -'a•·a .-:... · .: .. :- ·--_,:'- -· "• ;.:_-. ... · · · ' · :' ·' : · - ·- .- ·· · -
. PtfeQ~a~t'.aJ~ap~ (Li;is~·Fl(S~-Middle) · · _. . _. · : -. · · .. ._ Race" . Sex -
- ·Moran' Klmbei'I ·Frances - · . - . _ _ w ·_ · · .f _ , , 
· ~.tiaµi~1Qes9rlP.llo~ ,; ;:." . -__ -. \ .. · · ' : : _ . · - - - ·· -9~~rg~~~cript_10~ - · · . 

. -ct1m1n·aractl0ns·throu· h use of simulated I al rocess ·-· . . 
· : · ~!iiJ.rjj~ _ escflpt!on "- ·'. :"" ' _ --- '' : - ··- ' -· - -. - " " · -, -

... : . ·.: ... ·. . . : . · . 
. . . ~. . ' . .. . . . . ' . . 

. . ••;,· . . .... ",' . - . . . 

Q,ale of Sjith 
1()124178. -

.... .... .... 

·- __ . 

'. · Vl~ifn'.SN~ , t, Fits!, M.kl.dle) . - - " - · · · · · - ~ii~ :. - ·sel( ·._ .. q ;ita:of_Blrlb - _ 
.Berm>leln; .~11~~ I. .. . _ . . _ _w_ . m . ' :9/30(e,3 - · . . -
Yldlrn'$_-l,~l!\ddress_(Strea.t.A.P1,N\l!'l\bef) · __ · .(City) · .. (State) - : (Zip) . PhQ.rie "· · · · A rass Source · · 
~753 NW 34111 St>.-__ .·,. ·. - . . --- · B.oca Raton .FL _ .-. ~.34~ ~86.-7628 - .. ve.rbaf '- · . 
Ytdilil'li B~sl11es~ Mdri$9 (~!11:1'1$ •. Sir$~) : ; . . .. . (City) - - . . " (State) - . :'(Zip) - • .ell!>MI. / . - OeclipatlQi:i. . . . -. - - .. 
·:-_:.'. _ :. . .. · · - ·-: \ · '> · . · _ . . '"· - - ~4~:~566 · ·- :uriem ·10 .ed · - -
Th~_ undars15Jr.i9<1 c;&!tifies ~nd ~w~~ lha,t. he/~~ has_Jusr al!d. i~a~onable gr09ndi to bel!Ove, a¥ i!o&.i l>!ll!Gv• that J.hli ~bo~e n~ad ~ffirid!l!'lt · - · 
committed tne foRowing vlOJatlon Of law. The P.e1$on taken Into custody... · · - · · · · · - · -
: . . :. · -'( .:.> ··.·:--:-· . . · ... ... ___ :·; ._:~ _:: ._ ....... _ ....... _ . ··· . - . 

·D ~mm_med the belo~ 11~s II\ my ~es.el)qe, _. · D :was o~ived by_ .. __ Wht> Jold . _-·- _- _ . _ · . 
182 confass!ldlo Det.Mmor.#77-04 - · · · · - · · 'ttuitho/shee~wtha.l!na5teifpellion _c.ooim1tttie betcwacta. . _ . 
lidJTill!ln9 to I~~ ~_19W.fa.c_ts. ". :· •: _ . _ O was round t!i have_ ~1'~ Ille_~~ iids,'res_ulllog _r1om my (descn~). il)~sllga~lon: 

P,M. s eciricall. lnctUde rad$ oons6tuU ~us~ for aJra~t • 
. ·· .. ·,· 

'NARRAT.i\iE: .... '· •. · : ·.· . 

-Eljot .Ber~s~e!n filed -~· r~poct with the P_al_m ~e-~ch County She,riffs Office th.r~ugh O/S 
AA ~.- -L~ngswprt~ .. . E_!iot/e_p9iied that he felt sorriefraud~lent/f0rgeddo¢uments had·beem 
~fll~d m the Pa_lm:B~~ch Cpunty Court System.· . _ _ · : . . -

On August 2_3, 2.013 _1 rriet _w_it~ Eliot Bernst~in refere.r,ice hi~ co111p!aint. H.e stateq that 
du~ to some doQllments bei.ri"g f~~udule.ntly notarized a. larger f~.a_:Ud has._jJ~urrec;J, He 
supplied me ~ith «:9pies of a.. doc!Jment titled: Waiver 9f Ac¢ci.yntlng and Portions of 
Petition .for Discharg~-: Wa.iver of Service of Petitio·n for_ Qls.charge: -And Receipt of 
Beneficiary and Cor.ls.~nt to. Discharge, for the -Estate of-Shirley ~ernstein, who is 
Eliot's deceased mother. 

Eligt stated tnat i.n the fir~t part (believed_ to .b~ April) of 2012, hi_s father. had a n_ie~ting 
with him and his four siblings (Teq, Pamela, Jill, & Lis~). I h~\fe since._fol:lrid.olit. that -
this was a c_o,nference c.l:lll which t0ok.pla9e at the office of Attorney R<:ibert Spallina, 
who is/wa;:i.the Attorney for Simon· and Shltley Bernst~_ln . It shquld be n6teet thaf$imon 
has ~ince passed, which Occurre'd on or ab<;>ufSe.pternb~r 13, 2012. At this --conf~rence 
call, which· was in the first .paft of 2012, Sim<;>n Bernstein .reve.a.led to his childre_n t~at 
h~ would li_ke tn~m to sign the afore.mentioned waiver. It .is beJieved that th er~ was . 
also some discu_ssion of inherit~rice and who was to get what :upon Simon's-pas.sing. 

6 lnyesti9ation reve.al~d that all five children and Simon signed . th~ _aforementioned 
'WWaiver that was sent to them by Spallina's legal ~ssist_ant, Kimbetly Moran. I spqke 

with Moran on 9124113 and she admitted to sending out the waiver as told to by· he_r 
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. . . . . -: . - . . . ·.. ·.·. . . . . . . ·. 9 ·.... . . . ... 
: ·. . · :-; ·: · .. · · · ... :. · · · · ... . , . . . ·. ·._-:-- · . --~A.RRA TtV~ c:oN.TIN_U.A. ~10N, . . . . · , . . · ·.. . . . : . : . . . . 
. · .. bo.ss .. The ·waiverawere =the.·n··~igned arid .. returne~ , .- Simon's w.as ·.slgr.'~d on.4/9/.12 arid .. · .. 

_ .. :. ; .El'lcit'.s,.ori').,~ay 15/~91 ?:~ -:1fw~s fo.µn~fthat ~oe' .. o.fher- $ibJl.r9$ di<;f :notJ~t.urrf tti~fr : · .. · · ··• · 
'9 ao,ct;Jment_.for .. sey~ra1.m.O.nt_hs.- M9r.an..,~t~U~d ·s·h~.- ha_d.t.p. cf>nciu_~tJollow~_up e~!llai ls. ~pd 
·. . .. pbpf'le call~ ·.to(.g~f ttie_:·ooc9~ent~ returneq. :.They_ w.er~ fi11_allY: returned in-A\jgt,Jst. ariq ~-

. OcfoP.er of:201·2. .. : . · ; · · . · · ·· ·. : · · · · · · .' · : · · . ·· · 

~Qian ¢tate<l ~he fi!~~;the 'd()~u~~h~With 1h~ £q!JrUn Optpber 9t2012,. She te¢iiiviJ\l ·· .. · .. · . 
a. :m~rn·orarj~qfo:for·.·J~_dge".Martin ·¢.9iin_'s c~se. :tn~na~e.r. A$t~t9,~::1im<)u~i.n,: s~f<'fil)Q. th~_.-. : 
·documents were: not notarized and.-th..0.y need t6 be . .-Mpran: \~lated .that -atthis:tim.~. ·s_he ..... 

-· t9oi< 'it up:O.n .h:~i$~1r tC> trac~ . e,a9.h si9t1~t:~rE! of the .:·~i~tn~mbers :of the J3.e.rnst~ih":f.a.mily · · ·. ·. 
· ... ·grl"fo 'anQther ·cp RY: :qhhe orig i[l~i W~i~~r '9 09u{Tlerjt. : $he: st~f~d ~.he .did ;.th)s. §t _the ·1a.W ·.·: ·. . . . 
: · 6ffiCe :loeat~d:·E1t4.§5,5 Tecn.holqgy ·W~Y .. _B.9.c:~~~Ci-tO.n,-·Flgri.Cl9. ·S~e :;.~d,rril.tti;!d ,sh~did .this ·. · .. 

:_. ,Withou} .~µthoriz~tlc)h "ff 9.m. .. ~.nyon~~ ~h~.·th~6.: rjtjt~r.i~edJ!i¢m anq t~'sybh1itt~d _-th.em_,:to ..... ·.:. 
· th_~,cqurts." :\/V~erf=H!1teh'I~w¢.~: her..qJi ~124/1~ •. she stated. she·:d;d noti·~ally .;tfav~ ·.a .. .· .. ·_ . 
. · - ~~~Qn why she forged-the:signatlires·, _other th~!'l to maybe save time". . . . . . ·. . 
. . •. . . . . . '·.· . . .. . . ·. . . .. . 

. .. 

:_. , spoke with Li§a .il_nq ,JiU/.yia pt"Jon~ oi:r~eptemb~r~ ~ 0, 2013: Th~y_,stated -tt.i"~t.as f~r as . ·. 
: . ·-they" know, ··the ·;ffaudµi~.nt ·notarizatiQrich~ng~d '.noth'irig;with the es't~t.~ ,sinctfthey .. : : . 
. . \viJlingly a.n.d .~Oqwi.ogly :·sjg·~~p)f.t~-,origi~~i =qoc1,1.me11t~ .. Th~y ~ta.fed th~fthey: d.o ne>t . .. . 

. _. · · W.i~h #~ py_rs.ue-_ ~iiyft)i rrf criri).ipa.lly.~)_ .s.po~¢. w!th: :TE!d on.~124( 1 $ .. He. ~lso et~J~o ... m~~ _the 
Amist~.k~ ~;?, :not __ ~ffecftn~ -,e~tf;}te . .and does ".lot .wish t<;>_ pursu~ :anYthing cr_iminal!y. ~o · . 
wdate P~m~la has not respon.oeC;I to my p~one m~ssages or_.e-rnaJ1$. . · . .. : · . . . ... ·. \ . __ . . . . . . . . . . · . . . . 

. O~S. Mark Be_rey wa~ present during my intervie~s _With M~ran, Ted: and Spgllina. We 
sp_6ke t6 Mo.ran ·.ak>.n.e: Th~ lnt~rvi~~ W~s rec9rde_d. ~~hf3. aqmitted lo ·m~~e _a poor . · · . 
decision, ·:but ~t~teg -S.~e· djd_ not .. benent finanpl~lly from ~er actions. ·we.also_.-spoke with .. 
$pallip·~ ,alone: .. spallina_. S.tate_d he was not ·aware.of-M<;:>ran's"actions. uhtil she,told him. 
Mor~n, stat~q she.was mad.e aw~rethafothers.;had .ca.ugh"t onto what sh~ did once. she 
re_ceived notice ·from the Go:vernor's Offic~. Nota"ry Edtica~·ion . Division; .Eliot .filed a ·. . 
complaint on her"with the stat~. · 1.w.as s·uppUed wittJ a Copy.-9n~--e compla.iht.-and 
correspol)d.ehc~ by.f:li0,t. I also .. s.P.9ke ~jth . EririT~pe_r m~king .~~r aware of.n.iy" ··. 
im/e~~igatjon. Eliot supplied a sworn written statement Jo, the 0-riglnaJ rep9rting deputy, 
stating that he wist)es.to pdrs.u_e· .ciim.iriai ch.arg.es.:· Eliot ·aJso" told me tiimself. that he . 
Vi/i$he;; ·to pu_rsV~ Gharges .any crirttinal .~rongdoi(lgs -in this. ca_s~. l.n. .. speaKing= with · 
Spallina, -we fo[Jnd thc:.t the document .i~ qu_e~tio-~s cha.nges th~ · inherifanc_e_ of personal 
property In the .Estate of $hirley· ~emsteiri from Simc>"n and Shirley's child.r~·n to their 
grandchildren. · · 

Based on the facts and findings of thi~ inve~tigation, I find :Probable cause for the arre~t 
of Moran for ·criminal Actions under. the color of .law or through use of si.rnulated legal 

8 process, F.S.S. 843.0855 (3), due to'thedact that she did willingly and knowingly 
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simulate a legal pro_Qes~ of a leg.~I do-cum~nt_r~gardfng. personal property, knowing that 

·,·th~· docu~~~t. con~~i~e.d .fraudule~tsign~t~m~~ ' :: · 
. . . . ··, .. 
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'PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
CENTRAL RECORDS 

FSS EXEMPTIONS/CONFIDENTIAL 

r 119. 071 (2) ( c) Active criminal intelligence/active criminal investigative 
Information 

p- 119. 071 (2)( e) Confession 

r 365.171 (12) Identity of 911 caller or person requesting emergency 
service 

r 119.071 (2)(d) Surveillance techniques , procedures, and personnel; 
inventory of law enforcement resources, policies or plans pertaining 
to mobilization, deployment or tactical operations 

r 119.071 (2)(1) Assets of crime victim 

r 119.071 (5)(a)(5) Social security numbers held by agency 

r 119.071 (5)(b) Bank account#, debit, charge and credit card numbers 
held by an agency 

r 395.3025(7)(a) and/or 456.057(7)(a) Medical information 

r 943.053/943.0525 NCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC 

r 119.07{4}(d) Extra fee if request is voluminous or requires extensive 
personnel , technology 

r Other: 

r 119.071 (5)(g)1 Biometric Identification Information (Fingerprints, palm 
prints, and footprints) 

r 119.071 (2)(f) Confidential Informants 

r 3t6.066(5)(a) Crash reports are confidential for period of 60 days after 
the report is filed 

r 119.071 (2)(h)(1) Identity of victim of sexual battery, lewd and 
lascivious offense upon a person less than 16 years old, ch ild abuse, 
sexual offense 

r 985.04(1) Juvenile offender records 

r 119.0712(2) PersonaHnformation contained in a motor vehicle record 

r 119.071 (2)(b) Criminal intelligence/investigative information from a 
non-Florida criminal justice agency 

r . 394.4615(7) Mental health information 

r 119.071 (4)(c) Undercover personnel 

i;; 119.071 (4 )(d)(1) Home address, telephone, soc. security#, date of 
birth, photos of active/tanner LE personnel, spouses and children 

L__C_a_se_N_o_:_1_3-_0_9_7_08_7 _ ______,J J Tracking No.: 15-07-1853 J [ Clerk Namc/ID:S Petit 8339 J J Date: 10/1/2015 
Revised 02/08/20 l 3 
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9/l 1/2015 

Submission # Description Location 

13-097087 SSB RM259 
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9/11 /2015 

Case # Submission # Descriptiou Size Location 

14-029489 001 Original amended trust/ copy altered amended trust/ SSB RM270 
Spallina interview 1/21/ 14 

14-029489 002 Ted and Alan interviews ed. SSB RM272 

14-029489 003 Lisa.and.Jill's interviews ed. SSB RM272 

14-029489 004 6 partial dist forms. SSB RM273 

14-029489 005 Cd w/ Walkers statement-and attachment. - - SSB RM274 

14-029489 006 Cd w/ Eliot and Candace interview/ copy of full waiver. SSB !Uv1274 

14-029489 007 Cd Bernstein emails/ 3 copies of original trust documents. SLB 81448 
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TN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FL 

lN RE: EST ATE OF 

SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN, 

File No. 502011000653XXXX SB 

Deceased . 

Probate Division 

PETITION FOR DISCHARGE 
(full waiver) 

Petitioner, SlMON BERNSTEIN, as personal representative of the above estate, alleges: 

1. The decedent, Shirley Bernstein, a resident of Palm Beach County, died on December 8, 

20 I 0, and Letters of Administration were issued to petitioner on February I 0, 2011 . 

2. Petitioner has fully administered this estate by making payment, senlement, or other 

disposition of all claims and debts that were presented, and by paying or making provision for the payment 

of all taxes and expenses of administration. 

3. Petitioner has filed all required estate tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service and with 

the Department of Revenue of the State of Florida, and has obtained and filed , or file herewith, evidence of 

the satisfaction of this estate' s obligations for both federal and Florida estate taxes, if any. 

4. The only persons, other than petitioner, having an interest in this proceeding, and their 

respective addresses are: 

NAME 

Simon L. Bernstein 

Ted S. Bernstein 

Bar Form No. p.s.osso 
0 Florida l.aW)•m Suppon Services. Inc. 

Rc.....,,,.d October l, 199& 

ADDRESS 

7020 Lions Head Lane 
Boca Raton, FL 33496 

880 Berkeley Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 

- I -

RELATIONSHIP BIRT H DATE 
(if Minor) 

spouse adult 

son adult 
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Pamela B. Simon 

Eliot Bernstein 

Jill lantoni 

Lisa S. Friedstein 

950 North Michigan Avenue 
Suite 2603 
Chicago, JL 60606 

2753 NW 34111 Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

2101 Magnolia Lane 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

214 2 Church i II Lane 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

- -----·-- · - --

daughter adult 

son adult 

daughter adult 

daughter adult 

5. Petitioner, pursuant to Section 731.302 of the Florida Probate Code, and as pennined by Fla. 

Prob. R. 5.400(f), files herewith waiver.> and receipts signed by all interested persons: 

(a) acknowledging that they are aware of the right to have a final accounting; 

(b) waiving the filing and service of a final accounting; 

(c) waiving the inclusion in this petition of the amount of compensation paid or to be paid to 

the personal representative, anomeys, accountants, appraisers or other agents employed by the personal 

representative and the manner of determining that compensation; 

(d) acknowledging that they have actual knowledge of the amount and manner of determining 

compensation of the personal representative, anomeys, accountants, appraisers, or other agents, and agreeing 

to the amount and manner of determining such compensation, and waiving any objections to the payment 

of such compensation; 

(e) waiving the inclusion in this petition of a plan of distribution; 

(t) waiving service of this petition and all notice thereof; 

(g) acknowledging receipt of complete distribution of the share of the estate to which they are 

entitled; and 

(h) consenting to the entry of an order discharging petitioner, as personal representative, without 

notice, hearing or waiting period and without further accounting. 

Petitioner requests that an order be entered discharging petitioner as personal representative of this 

estate and releasing the surety oo any bond which petitioner may have posted in this proceeding from any 

liability on it. 

Bar fQrm No. P-5.0SSO 
g Florida l.awytn Suppan ~mces. Inc. 

R•vic~d October I, 1998 

- 2" 
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing, and the facts alleged are true. to 

the best of my knowledgeAnd b~lief. 

Signed on tlpci l 9 . 2012. 

By: __________ _ 

ROBERT L. SPALLINA, ESQUIRE 
Plorida Bar No. 497381 
4855 Technology Way, St. 720 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
561-997-7008 

Bv Fo'T!'I No. P-! .OSSO 
0 Florida Lawyen Suppo<1 Smim, Inc. 

Reviewed Oc!ober I , 19~8 

- 3 -
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Miller, Ryan W. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Detective Miller! 

Rachel Walker <rache13584@gmail.com> 
Friday, February 14, 2014 2:31 PM 
Miller, Ryan W. 
Notes pertaining to Eliot Bernstein's Petition to Freeze Estates 

I couldn't locate my notes initially made when first reading Eliot's petition so I took a few hours to read and 
make them again. I tried to only comment on notions that included me but also noted my knowledge on other 
circumstances. I hope it helps everyone in finalizing this issue and let it come to an end sooner rather than later. 
I also just realized you were the detective Shirley and I worked with regarding the scam elevator guy, Claude a 
few years back! 

p.12 pp.14 
The change of beneficiaries was not done as intent for protection. It was done that way to be fair according to 
Shirley and Simon. 

p.15pp.28 
Though Simon signed the paperwork to change beneficiaries in July, he had made the decision to do so well 
before the May 10, 201 2 family conference call. 

p.17pp.42 
The sisters didn't just "take" Shirley's belongings and jewelry. Simon administered each piece to each girl as he 
knew were Shirley's wishes and fair. I was there and witnessed it. 

p.17pp.45 
Simon may have told Eliot that, after he learned of the division of Shirley's belongings, to calm Eliot after 
learning this upset him. 

p.17pp46 
Not true. There is a ring that was left to Ally that everyone knows about. 

p.18pp.47 
A "boycott" was never planned nor intended for the situation. Those kids had a past with Maritza that Eliot and 
his family were unaware of. They had ill feelings and experiences with her which led them to detest her return 
into their family's life and rightfully so. 

p.18pp.48 
TRUE. They were correct, however, it wasn't a "boycott". They informed Eliot of of their experiences with 
Maritza, which Eliot had no clue about since his family were not in the picture during that time. 

p.18.pp.49 
The did not 11boycott11 seeing Simon, they refused to see Simon when he was with Maritza. They had many 
dates with Simon without Maritza. Simon tried to push Maritza on everyone in a very uncomfortable way 
especially not taking their personal feelings into account. He was very mentally mixed up after Shirley passed. 

p.18pp.51 

1 
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It's not a crazy notion. They all told Simon that he was welcomed but Maritza is not. So, ultimately, it was 
Simon's decision to chose Maritza over his family. 

p.19pp.53 
This is simply untrue. Simon was perplexed by more than that. He was ultimately depressed by the loss of 
Shirley and didn't know how to cope and therefore covered his pain with this made up fantasy of his 
relationship with Maritza. 

p.19pp.56 
Not true. Jill, Julia and I all stayed at the condo. Jill made a valiant effort to see her father and not let his 
personal relationship with Maritza taint theirs. We all went to lunch together and Puccio showed up late and 
then left before sitting at the table due to her own insecurities. That same evening we all went to dinner 
together, including Maritza, and everything was fine. Simon actually chose to have Father's Day brunch the next 
morning with Maritza and her friends instead of his own daughter and granddaughter. 

p.19pp.57 
This is only speculation of Eliot 

p.20pp.58 
The changes weren't made because he hadn't seen his family members. He hadn't seen his family members 
because he chose Puccio over seeing them. He made the changes because even though he and Shirley already 
agreed their plan was fair, he decided to skip the children due to arguments and felt it was fair for the 
grandchildren without any further arguments. 

p.2lpp.71ii 
Fainting and dizzy spells didn't happen until late August/early September. 

p.21pp.7 liv 
This was the Sunday prior to Simon's passing that I was called to come over and Simon was totally out of it. 
This is the day I took all of his medications and hid them from bim because he couldn't remember what or when 
he did anything. I left a list for Maritza to administer his meds when and how much and not to leave him alone 
at the house or in a room as he could harm himself. 1 also found vicodin in his little heart pill console he keeps 
on him at all times. I actually still have a 30 minute recording on my phone which i left in the kitchen secretly 
with Maritza and Simon as I went upstairs to gather his medicines. 1 can't really hear much of what is said on it 
but maybe a professional can if you think this would be prudent to the case. 

p.22pp76 
Dr. Baum was weirdly unavailable for several hours before learning that he couldn't treat Simon at that hospital. 
We called many times stating an emergency and requesting documents and he ignored. Completely out of 
character for him. 

p.24pp.86 
Upon arrival to the hospital that morning, Eliot had taken it upon himself to designate himself as Simon's Health 
Care Proxy. It is known to all the family that Simon's living will states to not resuscitate if quality of life 
deteriorates. 

p.24pp.87 
The amount of resuscitations done by staff and doctors was beyond their expert advice but without Simon's 
living will in hand Eliot kept making the decision to resuscitate until the doctor finally came out and said that its 
nearly abuse to his body at this point. Though in Eliot's defense he was in complete despair and unable to take 
in the horrible reality clouded his decision making. 
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p.24pp.89 
TRUE. Simon was in a vegetative state as advised by the ER doctor. 

p.25pp.92 
It wasn't weird to go and keep an eye on Maritza. Earlier in the day I had overheard Maritza try to make a 
couple of stupid excuses to leave the hospital bedside of her supposed love/bf and I called her out on it and so 
then made sure I went to the house before she had a chance to and gathered all checks, checkbooks, and Simon's 
wallet for safekeeping. 

p.25pp.95 
Absolutely untrue. 

p.26pp.102 
Yes, true and Candice had also informed me that Maritza sneakily gave Simon a big white pill that looked like 
the vicodin, thinking no one was watching. 

p.27pp.104 
To my knowledge, before the passing of Shirley or Simon, Ted has always been the fiduciary of Shirley's estate 
and the properties that were in her name. 

p.28pp.l 14 
Correct. The code to the safe had been changed without my notice. However, I still had keys, combinations and 
garage door openers until changed by the family, which very well could've been the next day I don't remember. 

p.28pp.l 15 
I did not move out because of problems with Maritza. Nor did my relationship phase Simon at all or cause him 
any stress. I moved out because Simon thought it was time for me to live my own life and not worry about him 
any longer and was having Maritza move in. I didn't join any said "boycott". I saw Simon's relationship with 
Maritza more than anyone else and had good reason to disapprove of him investing so much into her. Simon 
never felt betrayed by me. He knew I wanted what was best for him, which excluded Maritza, but being the 
stubborn person he was he did what he ultimately wanted to do and no one could influence him otherwise, right 
or wrong. 

p.30pp.127 
It wasn't days later. The night Simon was in the hospital and we were sent home until the next set of visiting 
hours Candice, Eliot and I went to dinner and I showed them the document and asked what to do with it. They 
advised me to hang onto it and that it's not signed and was created while Simon was completely psychotic so it 
held no worth. The check was not made out to her, it was completely black and taken from the back of the 
checkbook. 

p.30pp.128 
Didn't discuss with Ted at the hospital 

p.30pp.130 
This paragraph is either a blatent lie or completely misconstrued memory of Eliot's. Simon never said such a 
thing to Eliot nor did Eliot or Candice have any idea of such document until I showed them at diimer. They 
were in disagreement of the document that night also so I don't know how this memory was changed in their 
heads. All Simon said to all of us constantly while he was in the hospital bed was to make sure "they" didn't 
hurt her. They being his family members. 

3 BATES NO. EIB 001168 
02/27/2017



p.3 lpp.135 
Not true. Only big red pills I have ever taken were diet pills and ifl did give some to Candice that wasn't out of 
the ordinary. I never said to forget it and that those pills were meant for someone else though. Another 
misconstrued memory of Eliot's. 

p.31pp.l36 
Not true. Only the computer in the office on the second floor seemed that way as it was new because the old 
computer had crashed. However, our IT guy, Keith Resig, was able to retrieve most of the information from the 
old computer and was on a dropbox which just needed to be downloaded to the new computer. 

p.3 lpp.139 
Don't know how any documents from Heritage Union Life Insurance Company were missing. We had just had 
Diana send in a check to them in August before the policy ran out for non payment. 

p.55pp.266 
Fitzmaurice is mistaken or Eliot heard her incorrectly as Simon saying he was once worth that much. Since the 
crash of 2008 the Bernstein's had to take out a line of credit a couple of times to make ends meet and since then 
he was never worth more than $10million. I CAN TELL YOU that Simon at all times had about $3million 
invested through JP Morgan in addition to other accounts with thousands of dollars. The day he passed he had 
$70,000.00 something in his main checking account (which I paid bills with). Then apparently after handing all 
the info over to the estate we were told there is nothing. 

p.55pp.267 
Simon was probably embellishing for his ego. He did not possess that much in assets at once for years. 
However, Shirley and Simon had always told me that there is a separate, account/trust/something set up to take 
care of their grandchildren's school and home should they pass on. 

p.57pp.279 
l don't want to comment too much on the financials managed outside of my everyday duties but to my 
knowledge through conversations with both Shirley and Simon, that Stanford no longer holds any money of the 
Bem steins because of the losses due to Stanford's ponzi scheme around 2008/2009. 

p .89pp.406 
Maritza had no estate interests, however the estate was depleting weekly as, in laymans terms, she was being 
paid by the estate to "be with" Simon. Money was transferred to Sabadell bank where Simon kept an account 
for her in his name. This account was used to fund her family in Venezuela and herself. She already made many 
"agreements' for large sums of money for "dating" Simon Bernstein. But months leading up to Simon's death 
she was repulsed by him to where she couldn't be in the same room as him, didn't sleep in the same room as him 
anymore and constantly made up excuses to leave the house without him. She confided in me that she couldn't 
stand to be around him anymore and wanted to leave but financially couldn't do that to herself or her family so 
she "put up with him". 

p.89pp.407 
This said document was not created in sound mind by Simon. Check was never filled out, it was blank, and the 
terms of the contract were never met so it's null and void. 

p.89pp.408 
It was never mentioned probably because it didn't possess any real quality and by that morning after no sleep for 
days I was solely concerned about the misuse of drugs that was administered to Simon by Maritza. 

p.90pp.413 
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It was said by Simon Many times to myself and others- Maritza does not receive anything financially or by his 
estate after he passes, that she gets what is given to her while he is alive and she is his "girlfriend". 
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FffiST AMENDMENT TO 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREEMENT 

This First Amendment is dated this / f day of . µ<> u 2008, and is between 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN of Palm Beach County, Florida referred· to in the first person, as settlor, and 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN of Palm Beach County, Florida as trustee (referred to as the "Trusiee', 11 which 
term more partic,ularly refers to all individuals and entities serving as trustee of a trust created hereunder 
during the time of such service, whether alone or as co-trustees, and whether originally serving or as a 
successor trustee). 

WHEREAS, onMay20,2008,IcreatedandfundedtheSlilRLEYBERNSTEINTRUST 
AGREEMENT (the "TrusiAgreement,"which reference includes any subsequent amendments of said 
trust agreem~nt); 

WHEREAS, Paragraph A. of Article I. of said Trust Agreement provides, inter alia, that during 
my lifetime I shall have the right at any time and from time to time by an instrument, in writing, 
delivered to the Trustee to amend or revoke the said Trust Agreement, in whole or in pru.i. 

NOW THEREFORE, by executing this instrument, I hereby amend the Trust Agreement as 
follows: 

l. I hereby delete Paragraph B. of Article II. in its entirety. 

2. I hereby amend the last sentence of Paragraph E. of Article III. to read as follows: 

"Notwithstanding the foregoing, as my spouse and I have adequately provided for them during our 
lifetimes, for purposes of the dispositions made under this. Trust, my children, TED S. BERNSTEIN 
("TE_D") and PAMELA B. SIMON ("PAM''), shaJI be deemed to have predeceased the survivor of my 
spouse and me, provided, however, if my childi:en, ELIOT BERNSTEIN, JILL !ANTONI and LISA S. 
FRIED STEIN, and their respective lineal descendants all predecease the survivor of my spouse and me, 
then TED and PAM shall riot be deemed to have predeceased the ~urvivor of my spouse and me and 
shall become eligible beneficiaries for purposes of the dispositions made hereunder." 

3. I hereby ratify and reaffirm the Trust Agreement as amended by this First Amendment. 

~======~======~~=~~===~ 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 
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IN WITNESS \VHEREOF, the parties hereto have ·executed this First Amendment on the date 
first above written. 

SETTLOR and TRUSTEE: 

SHI~EIN 
This instrument was signed by SillRLEY BERNSTEIN in our presence, and at the request of 

and in the .rresence of ·SHU~~EY BERNSTEIN and each other, we subscribe ou1~ names as witnesses 
onthisL'.f- day of /V~v ,2008: · · 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

Print ame:__:i~~~:::!los.-=:;;..~-==::___-,...,.--­
Address :...µ.G::::.(}~· -U.A<J.~~~~'4-i.....i....O<!:.ut....L.--

0f1+ :o~ . 

T.fie fore going instrument was acknowledged before me this Jl day of 1\Ju ifffnl.x f , 2008, 
by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. 

AT'E Or Fl..01U1'A 
'ri\~·· ~·':~·?~:~" . , Moran 

NO........ '.l.,;.:~·11er .Yd1'"'D766470 
••• I~ • '•\r \"- :,r.: lJ f \Co··r.ii.t>o ~ ; ~~R '2S 2012 

• • 'C "T-· I'\.<•. 1 •!:C 
i;,, ,l ~Xi'..!· ·''· . .. ,,·11ntGC'.O.."' ' 

,,,,,.,':.' ~l\U A'\'i...!~ I:. ll. n·. •' 
~1'1!>El> 

(Seal with Commission Expiration Date] 

Print. lype or mmp n .. ne of Notary Public 

Personally Known / or Produced Identification 
----~ ~~---

Type of Identification Produced ------------------- - - - - --

N:\WPDATAldrt\R.;nttein, Shirloy cl Sinion\200I Esrot• Planoi~\Fit11Amendment10 Shirley Bemstein Trust AJJ~tmen<.wpd [I I 09:26 18 08) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto- have executed this First Amendment on the date 
first above written. 

SEITLOR and TRUSTEE: 

· ·~ 
SHIRiEBEiNSTEIN 

. . 
This instrument was signed by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN in our presence, and at the request of 

and in the presence of ·SHI~EY BERNSTEIN and each other, we subscribe oui: names as witnesses · 
on this Lf- day of /V'-"' 2008: · . · 

Print ame: 
Address: ~(}~· :i;=--=""'"--=-=~~::i.::----;-:---

Gp+ ,;g~ . 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

T<he foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 11 day of illu vernlxr 
by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. 

,,- _ '" ~'t'E or-r1.otuDA 
ti.r.-.'· "·· ,.:··· -·~ . , Moran NO'f ... .,,l)P,LY 66•70 

~"'·\·"''''• _\.~)·:··. : .. , ... :J.• ·on7 '"' 
l~~co··r.;\.tl5l'.·; ~~;, 2s 20'12 
;:, : ·,~\\"':' j"\.<\\. t , •• -:..,, .l EX.t)~. t., ... : . 1;1t~pt)'{GCO., t;,~. 

''1uu1'\: .....uttU Ai'l·n·' .. -.l. t 
... :.,'!)Y.P 1" 

(Seal with Commission Expiration Date] 

Prinl, typ~ or stamp nainc of Notary Public 

/ 

Persona lly Known / or Produced Identification ___ _ _ 

, 2008, 

Type of Identification Produced-------------------- - ---

N:IWl'D ... T ... \drt\11.;.nllein, SIUr~y & Simon\2008 Estate Pl~\firs1 A"1endm•ot 10 si.;rt<y 8<mote1n Trosc Agrttn1Clll wpd ( 11 09:26 I g OS) 
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREEMENT 

This First Amendment is dated this lJ!_ day of I'\) t:J J , 2008, and is between 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN of Palm Beach County, Florida referred to in the first person, as settlor, and 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN of Palm Beach County, Florida as trustee (referred to as the "Trustee," which 
term more particularly refers to all individuals and entities serving as trustee of a trust created hereunder 
during the time of such service, whether alone or as co-trustees, and whether originally serving or as a 
successor trustee). · 

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2008, I created and funded the SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN TRUST 
AGREEMENT (the "Trust Agreement," which reference includes any subsequent amendments of said 
trust agreement); 

WHEREAS, Paragraph A. of Article I. of said Trust Agreement provides, inter alia, that during 
my lifetime I shall have the right at any time and from time to time by an instrument, in writing, 
delivered to the Trustee to amend or revoke the said Trust Agreement, in whole or in part. 

NOW THEREFORE, by executing this instrument, I hereby amend the Trust Agreement as 
follows: 

1. I hereby delete Paragraph B. of Article II. in its entirety. 

3. I hereby ratify and reaffirm the Trust Agreement as amended by this First Amendment. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment on the date 
first above written. 

SETTLOR and TRUSTEE: 

-~ 
SHIRL =aERNSTEm 

This instrument was signed by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN in our presence, and at the request of 
and in thefresence o~RLEY BERNSTEIN and each other, we subscribe our names as witnesses 
on this Ii. da of ov' , 2008: 

ST A TE OF FLORJDA 
SS . 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

Pnn at e:___l~.&::::~.s.....,~=~~----,.--­
Address : _u..!.!.,G......::r:..u.::io..Joo!=-.x...i~~....::::-t..A4-1...ia....--

qpt .-XA3 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this lfr_~y of ~J O'JfrY)ter·, 2008, 
by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. 

nrmL•I' r..- ~ ... i OF FLORIDA ··otARY ruu ·' · · · • 

.'i·····''"'''•-1. Ki1:iu~r\y Mo7r~470 ;. W ~eomm1ss1o!l #DD 2 \Tfll) Expires: APR. 28, 20~ 
. ».,,,., TIU\VA'l'WtN'••G 11om>ING co., INC. 

[Seal witli'..itflommission Expiration Date) · 

Print, type or stamp name of Notary Public 

/ 
Personally Known _ ____ or Produced Identification _ _ _ _ _ 

Type ofldentification Produced ---- ----- -----------------

N:IWPDATi>.\Drt\Bunstein, Shirley & Simon\2008 Est•te Planning\Firsl Amendmenr to Shirley Bernstein TnJSI "'tlreement wpd [11 09:26 18 08) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment on the date 
first above written. 

SETTLOR and TRUSTEE: 

SHirut::2 
This instrument was signed by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN in our presence, and at the request of 

and in thefresence of j)IJIRLEY BERNSTEIN and each other, we subscribe our names as witnesses 
on this /~of IV C>v' , 2008 : 

ST A TE OF FLORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~y of ~}Q\} frY)Cer, 2008, 
by SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. 

""mtt'"' ,,,. ,, -:i OF FLORIDA 
~OTAR'i ru., • ...• 
- ...... ,,, Kirn1Jer\y Moran 
( W'\commission #DD766470 
\.'.'ifll.I Ex~ires: APR. 28, 20~2 
. -. •. ,,,.,, :II ,.\'l'J,AN·;;G llONDlNG CO., INC. 

[Seal witli't?o':mission Expiration Date] · 

Print, type or stamp name of Notary Pubhc 

/ 
Personally Known or Produced Identification - --- -
Type of Identification Produced --------------------- ----

N:\WPDATA\drt\Bcrmtein, Shirley & Simon\lOOS Estate Planning\First Amendment to Shirley Bernstein Tlllst Agreement. wpd [ 11 09:26 18 08) 
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r-y&\) IRSDEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
~t!A~J INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

P.O. BOX 9003 

002920 

HOLTSVILLE NV 11742-9903 

002920,379262.0009 . 001 1 MB 0.326 53 0 

1 •• 11 ••• 11 •• 1 .. 11 •• 1.111.1 ••• 11 •• 11.1 .. 1.1 ••• 1.11 •• 11.11 n ••. 1 

DANIEL BERNSTEIN IRREV TRUST 
TRACI KRATISH PA TTEE 
950 P~NNINSULA CORP CIR STE 3010 
BOCA RATON FL 33487 

Date of this notice: 04-19-200 

Employer Identification Number: 
20-7354918 

Form: SS-4 

Number of this notice: CP ~15 

For assistance you may call us 
1-800-829-4933 

IF VDU WRITE, ATTACH THE 
STUB OF THIS NOTICE . 

WE ASSIGNED VDU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

· Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number CEIN), Wa assigned 
you EIN 20-7354918. This EIN will identify your estate or trust. If you are not the 
applicant, 'please contact the individual who is handling the estate or trust for you. 
Please keep t~is notice in your permanent records . 

When filing tax documents, please use the label we provided . If this isn't 
possible, it is vary important that you use your EIN and complete name and address 
exactly as shown above on all federal tax forms, payments and related correspondence . 
Any variation may cause a delay in processing, result i n incorrect information in your 
account or even cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information 
isn't correct as shown above, please correct it using tear off stub fr~m this notice 
and return it to us so we can correct your account . 

Based on the information from you or your representative, you must file the 
following form(s) by the date(s) shown. 

Form 1041 04/15/2008 

If you have questions about the form(s) or the due dates(s) shown, you can call 
or ·write ·to ~sat the phon~ number or address at the top of the first page of this 
letter. ·If you need help in determining what your tax year is , sea Publication 536, 
Accounting Periods and Methods, available at . your local IRS office or · you can download 
~his Publication from our Web site at www.irs.gov . 

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obained from you or 
your representative . It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, 
and is not bindi ng on the IRS. If you want a legal determination on your tax 
classification, you may request a private let~er ruling from the IRS under the 
guidelines in Revenue Procedure 2004-1,2004- 1 I.R.B. l (or superseding Revenue 
Procedure for the yea r at issue . ) · · 
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TRUST AGREEl\iENT 

FOR THE 

DANIEL BERNSTEIN IRREVOCABLE TRUST 

SIMON BERNSTEIN, ·as Settlor, hereby creates the Daniel Bernstein Irrevocable Trust 
("the Trust") on September 7, 2006. Traci Kratish, P.A. is the trustee of this Trust and, in 
that capacity, he and his successors are collectively referred to in this Trust Agreement as 
the "Trustee." 

ARTICLE 1 
BENEFICIARY 

This Trust is for the benefit of the Settlor1s Grandchild, DANlEL BERNSTEIN 
("Beneficiary''). 

ARTICLE2 

TRANSFERS TO TRUST 

The Settlor hereby conveys to the Trustee all his interest in the assets listed on Schedule 
A, which together with any assets later added to this Trust are referred to as the "Trust 
Estate." Any person may transfer assets to the Trust Estate, if the Trustee agrees to 
accept them. Assets do not have to be listed on Schedule A to be part of the Trust Estate. 
Unless otherwise specified in writing at the time of the transfer, those assets will be held 
as provided in this Trust Agreement. The Trustee acknowledges receipt of the current 
Trust assets and agrees to hold the Trust Estate as set forth in this Trust Agreement. 

ARTICLE3 

IRREVOCABLE PROVISION 

The Settlor declares that he has no right to alter, amend, modify, or revoke this Trust 
Agreement; to withdraw assets from the Trust; or to require changes in the investments 
of the Trust. No part of the Trust may ever revert to the Settlor, be used for his benefit, 
or be distributed in discharge of his legal obligations. 

ARTICLE4 
ADMINISTRATION OF TRUST 

The Trustee sliall hold, adniiiiister~ ·and distribute the Trust &tate in ac-cotdance· with the 
powers granted under this Trust Agreement as follows: 
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4.1 Discretionary Distributions. The Trustee shail pay or apply such sums 
of principal from this Trust as in the Trustee's discretion are necessary or advisable for 
Beneficiary,s health, education, support, and maintenance., 

4.2 Distribution of Principal. When Beneficiary has reached age 21, the 
trustee shall distribute one-half (¥2) of the corpus of trust to_ Beneficiary plus accrued 
income. When Beneficiary has reached age 25 the Trustee shall distribute the entire 
remaining principal balance of the corpus of the trust to Beneficiary plus ·accrued income. 

4.3 Distribution Upon Death Before Age 25. Upon the death of Beneficiary 
prior to age 25, the Trustee shall distribute the remaining assets in the trust to the estate 
of Beneficiary. 

ARTICLES 

PROVISIONS GoVERNING TRUSTEES 

The following provisions apply to all Trustees appointed under this Trust Agreement: 

5.1 . Incapacity of Trustee. If any Trustee becomes disabled, he or she will 
immediately cease to act as Trustee. If a Trustee who ceases to serve because of a 
disability, or who is suspended, thereafter recovers from that disability or consents to the 
release of relevant medical information, he or she may elect to become a Trustee again 
by giving written notice to the then serving Trustee, and the last Trustee who undertook 
to serve will then cease to be a Trustee until another successor Trustee is required. . 

5.2 Resignation. Any Trustee may resign by giving 30 days' written notice 
delivered personally or by mail to any then serving Co-Trustee and to the Settlor if he is 
then living and not disabled; otherwise to the next named successor Trustee, or if none, to 
the persons having power to appoint successor Trustees. 

5.3 Power to N aine Other Trustees. Whenever a successor Trustee is 
required and that position is not filled under the terms specified in this Trust Agreement, 
an individual Trustee ceasing to serve (other than a Trustee being removed) may appoint 
his or her successor, but if none is appointed, the remaining Trustees, if any, or the 
beneficiary sliall appoint a successor Corporate Trustee. The appointment will be by a 
written document (including a testamentary instrument) delivered to the appointed 
Trustee. In no event may the Settlor ever be appointed as the Trustee under this Trust 
Agreement nor shall a Successor trustee be appointed that will cause this trust to be a 

-gtan.tot-1tl.1St: -- -- -· ·-·- --· ---- ·--·····-· ·- -

5.4 Powers of Successor Trustees. Successor Trustees will have all powers 
granted to the original Trustee, except that only an Independent Trustee will succeed to 
the powers vested exclusively in the Independent Trustee. 
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5.5 Accountings." Accountings must be given to the beneficiary of each trust 
at least annually (quarterly if a Corporate Trustee is serving). The accountings must 
show the assets held in trust and all receipts and disbursements. A beneficiary's written 
approval of an accounting will be final and binding upon that beneficiary and all persons 
represented by him or her as to all matters disclosed in that accounting. In any event, if a 
beneficiary fails to object to an accounting within six months of receiving it, his or her 
approval is conclusively presumed. A successor Trustee may require the prior Trustee to 
render a full and final accounting. 

5.6 Acts by Other Fiduciaries. The Trustee is not required to question any 
acts or failures to act of the fiduciary of any other trust or estate, and will not be liable for 
any prior fiduciary's acts or failures to act. The Trustee can require a beneficiary who 
requests an examination of another fiduciary's actions or omissions to advance all costs 
and fees incurred in the examination, and if the beneficiary does not, the Trustee may 
elect not to proceed or may proceed and offset those costs and fees directly against any 
payment that would otherwise be made to that beneficiary. 

5. 7 Court Supervision. The Settlor waives compliance by the Trustee with 
any law requiring bond;registration, qualification, or accounting to any court. 

5.8 Compensation. Each Trustee is entitled to be paid reasonable 
compensation for services rendered in the administration of the Trust. Reasonable 
compensation for a Corporate Trustee will be its published fee schedule in effect when its 
services are rendered unless otherwise agreed in writing, and except as follows. Any fees 
paid to a Corporate Trustee for making principal distributions, for termination of the 
trust, an:d upon temrination of its services must be based solely on the value of its 
services rendered, not on the value of the trust principal. During the Settlor's lifetime the 
Trustee's fees are to be charged wholly against income (to the extent sufficient), unless 
directed otherwise by the Settlor in writing. 

5.9 Indemnity. Any Trustee who ceases to serve for any reason will be 
entitled to receive (and the continuing Trustee shall make suitable arrangements to 
provide) reasonable indemnification and security to protect and hold that Trustee 
harmless from any damage or liability of any nature that may be imposed upon it because 
of its actions or omissions while serving as Trustee. This protection, however, does not 
extend to a Trustee's negligent actions or omissions that clearly and demonstrably result 
in damage or liability. A prior Trustee may enforce these provisions against the current 
Trustee or against any assets held in the Trust, or if the prior Trustee is an individual, 
against any beJ1.e:fic!_ary to the extent of distributions received by that beneficiary. This 
indemnification right will extend to the estate,-personal representatives, legal successors, 
and assigns of a Trustee. 
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5.10 Successor Trustee. In the event the initial Trustee, Steven I. Greenwald , 
resigns or ceases to serve as Trustee, then and in that event, I hereby appoint Larry V. 
Bishins to serve as Trustee. 

ARTICLE 6 
PROTECTION OF INTERESTS 

The interest of any beneficiary under this Trust Agreement, in either income or principal, 
may not be anticipated, alienated, or in any other manner assigned by the beneficiary, 
whether voluntarily or involuntarily, and will not be subject to any legal process, 
bankruptcy proceedings, or the interference or control of the beneficiary's creditors or 
others. 

ARTICLE 7 
FIDUCIAR~ POWERS 

·The Settlor grants to the Trustee full power to deal freely with any property in the Trust. 
The Trustee may exercise these powers independently and without the approval of any 
court. No person dealing with the Trustee need inquire into the propriety of any of its 
actions or into the application of any funds or assets. The Trustee shall, however, 
exercise all powers in a fiduciary capacity for the best interest of the beneficiary of this 
Trust or any trust created under it. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the 
Trustee is given the following discretionary powers in addition to any other powers 
conferred by law: 

7.1 Type of Assets. Except as otherwise provided to the contrary, to hold 
funds uninvested for such periods as the Trustee deems prudent, and to invest in any 
assets the Trustee deems advisable even though they are not technically recognized or 
specifically listed in so-called "legal lists," without responsibility for depreciation or loss 
on account of those investments, or because those investments are non-productive, as 
long as the Trustee acts in good faith. 

7.2 Original Assets. Except as otherwise provided to the contrary, to retain 
the original assets it receives for as long as it deems best, and to dispose of those assets . 
when it deems advisable, even though such' assets, because of their character or lack of 
diversification, would otherwise be considered improper investments for the Trustee. 

7.3 Tangible Personal Property. To receive and hold tangible personal 
property; to pay or refrain from paying storage and insurance charges for such property; 
and to penajt_ any beneficiaries to use sue~ p::r_:operty without either the Trustee or 
beneficiaries incurring any liability for wear, tear, and obsolescence of the property. 

7.4 Specific Securities. To invest in assets, securities, or interests in 
securities of any nature, including (without limit) commodities, options, futures, precious 
metals, currencies, and in domestic and foreign markets and in mutual or investment 
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funds, including funds for which the Trustee or any affiliate performs services for 
additional fees, whether as custodian, transfer agent, investment advisor or otherwise, or 
in securities distributed, underwritten, or issued by the Trustee or by syndicates of which 
it is a member; to trade on credit or margin accounts (whether secured or unsecured); and 
to pledge assets of the Trust Estate for that purpose. 

7.5 Property Transactions. To buy, sell, pledge, exchange, or lease any real 
or personal property, publicly or privately, for cash or credit, without court approval and 
upon the terms and conditions that the Trustee deems advisable; to execute deeds, leases, 
contracts, bills of sale, notes, mortgages, security instruments, and other written 
instruments; to abandon or dispose of any real or personal property in the Trust which 
has little or no monetary or useful value; to improve, repair, insure, subdivide and vacate 
any property; to erect, alter or demolish buildings; to adjust boundaries; and to impose 
easements, restrictions, and covenants as the Trustee sees fit. A lease will be valid and 
binding for its full te~ even ifit extends beyond the full duration of the Trust. 

7.6 Borrow Money. To borrow money from any source (including the 
Trustee in its nonfiduciary capacity), to guarantee indebtedness, and to secure the loan or 
guaranty by mortgage or other security interest. 

7. 7 Maintain Assets. To expend whatever funds it deems proper for the 
preservation, maintenance, or improvement of assets. The Trustee in its discretion may 
elect any options or settlements or exercise any rights under all insurance policies that it 
holds. However, no fiduciary who is the insured of any insurance policy held in the Trust 
may exercise any rights or have any incidents of ownership with respect to the policy, 
including the power to change the.beneficiary, to surrender or cancel the policy, to assign 
the policy, to revoke any assignment, to pledge the policy for a loan, or to obtain from 
the insurer a loan against the surrender value of the policy. All such power is to be 
exercised solely by the remaining Trustee, if any, or if none, by a special fiduciary 
appointed for that purpose by a court having jurisdiction. 

7.8 Advisors. To employ and compensate attorneys, accountants, advisors, 
financial consultants, managers, agents, and assistants (including any individual or entity 
who provides investment advisory or management services, or who furnishes 
professional assistance in making investments for the Trust) wHhout liability for any act 
of those persons, if they are selected and retained with reasonable care. Fees may be paid 
from the Trust Estate even if the services were rendered in connection with anci11ary 
proceedings. 

7.9 Indirect Distributions. To make distributions, whether of principal or 
income, to any person under age 21 or to any incapacitated person according to the terms 
of this Trust Agreement by making distributions directly to that person whether or not 
that person has a guardian; to the parent, guardian, or spouse of that person; to a custodial 
account established by the Trustee or others for that person under an applicable Uniform 
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Gift to Minors Act or Uniform Transfers to Minors Act; to any adult who resides in the 
same household with that person or who is otherwise responsible for the care and well­
being of that person; or by applying any distribution for the benefit of that person in any 
manner the Trustee deems proper. The receipt of the person to whom payment is made 
will constitute full discharge of the Trustee with respect to that payment. No 
distributions may be made to the Settlor under this Section. 

7.10 Non-Pro Rata Distribution. To make any division or distribution in 
money or in kind, or both, without allocating the same kind of property to all shares or 
distributees, and without regard to the income tax basis of the property. Any division 
will be binding and conclusive on all parties. · 

7.11 Nominee. Except as prohibited by law, to hold any assets in the name of 
a nominee without disclosing the :fiduciary relationship; to hold the property 
unregistered, without affecting its liability; and to hold securities endorsed in blank, in 
street certificates, at a depository trust company, or in a book entry system. 

7.12 Custodian. To employ a custodian or agent ("the Custodian") located 
anywhere within the United States, at the discretion of the Trustee but at the expense of 
the Trust, whether or not such Custodian is an affiliate of the Trustee or any person 
rendering services to the Trust; to register securities in the name of the Custodian or a 
nominee thereof without designation of :fiduciary capacity; and to appoint the Custodian 
to perform such other ministerial functions as the Trustee may direct. While such 
securities are in the custody of the Custodian, the Trustee will be under no obligation to 
inspect or verify such securities nor will the Trustee be responsible for any loss by the 
Custodian. . 

7.13 Settle Claims. To contest, compromise, arbitrate, or otherwise adjust 
claims in.favor of or against the Trust, to agree to any rescission or modification of any 
contract or agreement, and to refrain from instituting any suit or action unless 
indemnified for reasonable costs and expenses. 

7.14 Corporate Rights. To vote and exercise any option, right, or privilege to 
purchase or to convert bonds, notes, stock (including shares or fractional shares of stock 
of any Corporate Trustee), securities, or other property; to borrow money for the purpose 
of exercising any such option, right, or privilege; to delegate those rights to an agent; to 
enter into voting trusts and other agreements or subscriptions; to participate in any type 
of liquidation or reorganization of any enterprise; and to write and sell covered call 
options, puts, calls, straddles, or other methods of buying or selling securities, ~swell as 
all related transactions. 

7.15 Partnership futerests. To hold interests in sole proprietorships, general 
or limited partnerships, joint ventures, business trusts, land trusts, limited liability 
companies, and other domesti~ and foreign forms of organizations; and to exercise all 
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